

Item 0
Bridge Owners Forum – BOF16

Tuesday 13th September 2005
King's College, Cambridge

AGENDA

10.00 – 10.30 Arrival - Tea & Coffee

MORNING SESSION

- 1 Previous Minutes - BOF15 14th June 2005, Leeds
- 2 Actions from minutes
- 3 Update on BOF research projects
 - Current - Masonry arch guide – B.Bell
 - Dry stone walls – R.Wilson
 - Older metal bridges - J.Clarke
 - Proposed - Revision of BS 6994 Pt 4 (Masonry Bridge Parapets) - Brian Bell
 - Carbon composites for strengthening of steel bridges from Ian May (Edinburgh) - B.Bell
 - Bridge deck slabs with non-metallic reinforcement from S.Taylor (Belfast) - R.Wilson
 - Training and qualification of inspectors – A.Oldland
- 4 Bridge Management Code of Practice
- 5 AASHTO Grand Challenges: US Strategic Plan for Bridge Engineering
- 6 Proposals/strategy/technical topics for BOF – C.Middleton / J.Menzies
- 7 Extreme event planning – J.Moriarty

1.00 – 2.00 Lunch

AFTERNOON SESSION

- 8 Research Update
 - HA – New HA procurement method – A.Jandu
 - Network Rail – B.Bell
 - Other research updates
- 9 Publication and availability of research reports/publications
- 10 BOF submission for renewal of funding for 2006-2009.
- 11 International Bridge Forum – format, agenda, delegates.
- 12 Any other business
- 13 Proposed dates for 2006 meetings:
 - January (BOF17) – Tuesday 17th 2006
 - May (BOF18) – Tuesday 16th 2006
 - September 07 (IBF/BOF) – Monday 17th & Tuesday 18th

Expected finish time: 4.30pm